

# Tracker of items going to all committees

---

**From:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 15 Sep 2017 20:52:06 -0400  
**Attachments:** 2017-09-13 Energy Policy Tracker\_v2.xlsx (22.37 kB)

---

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an updated tracker, with answers to your questions below.

Thanks,  
Martin

- LTEP should now read Oct 18. **Updated to read LRC: October 16.**
- Microgrids won't be able to go on Sept 21, as the Minister will not be in the office. **Currently scheduled as September 28. Additional dates outlined if September 28 is not viable.**
- What is the Affordability Fund report back to TB? Is this something that could be done in PRRT? What are we being asked to report back on? **Yes, the Affordability Fund report back could be done through PRRT. Staff recommend reporting back on final program details, performance management framework and results achieved to date.**
- Energy Efficiency regulation – can we move this up in the timeline? **Staff are working on finalizing recommendations to inform next amendment to energy and water efficiency regulation. In order to proceed to LRC, the following steps need to be completed:**
  - **A decision to be sought and made on lighting standards (DN is being prepared)**
  - **Development and approval of final recommendations in response to comments received from stakeholders**
  - **Preparation of draft LRC material including a draft amending reg.**

**To complete the above steps, staff estimate that 4 to 6 weeks is required to prepare briefing materials, LRC package and obtain approvals. Since there is only one LRC date in November, the earliest LRC date for EE amendment (Am 23) would be November 20th.**

- Energy Storage – Does this need an ERB posting? When would we track this to LRC (after LTEP)? **Yes. Posting on the regulatory registry could occur late September/early October.**
- Can we please add Darlington report back to Cabinet in Nov? **Included under Tab 2 (report backs).**